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Revisions / Updates  
The following packages have been modified as updated on ‘Statewide Project list’. Solicitation documents have 
been updated accordingly.  
 
Added:  
NC 15, 6140-01-72, STH 13, Wisconsin Dells-Adams, Adams 
SWL 71, Project ID 5699-00-75 Has been added 
 
Removed: 
 NC 12, 1170-01-75 USH 51N, Wausau-Merrill, Decator Drive to Lincoln Co Line, Marathon County 
 
Revised:  
NC 07, 6414-00-78, 6414-00-88 Village of Plover Post Road, Portage County Anticipated Number of Support 

Staff Required: 2 – 4 
SEF 05, 1060-34-84 Center Street Bridge, Milwaukee County: WisDOT will provide the construction leader 
 
Question and Answer 
Some questions are not published to eliminate redundancies, and some are deemed unwarranted 
  
North Central Region 
 
NC04, 1166-07-76 
 
Q: Does the project require any seasonal shut down? 

 
A: There will be no shut downs or carry-over  
 
Q: Could you please provide an approximate schedule for the project including completion date or 

approximate working days? 
 

A: The schedule will have 145 working days.  Roughly March through October. 
 
Q: This project has a construction budget of $7.5 - $9.9 Million and requires $150k DBE participation.  Based 

on that, is it correct that this project only requires a leader and 1-2 support staff? 
 

A: The support staff that is reported is not correct.  I am guessing 2 to 4 support staff in addition to the 
Project Leader. 

 
NC09, 6220-04-75  
 
Q: Can you tell me the approximate construction contract duration (working days or completion date) for this 

project? 
 

A: This will be a working day contract with an estimate of 40 days. 
 

NC10, 1620-03-71; 1620-03-71  
 
Q: Can you tell me the approximate construction contract duration (working days or completion date) for this 

project? 
 
A: This will be a working day contract with an estimate of 25 days.  
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NC11, 6999-03-80; 6999-03-81; 6999-03-79  
 
Q: Can you tell me the approximate construction contract duration (working days or completion date) for this 

project? 
 
A: We are only at 80% design completions so we don’t know for sure yet, but we will likely have a 

construction completion date in late October 2016.  
 
NC12, 1170-01-75  
 
Q: Can you tell me the approximate construction contract duration (working days or completion date) for this 

project? 
 
A: This package is removed from the solicitation.  
 
NC14, 1177-11-70 
 
Q: Can you tell me the approximate construction contract duration (working days or completion date) for this 

project? 
 
Q. How many working days is this contract? 
 
A: This project will start in spring 2016 and will have a completion date in November 2017. 
 
Northeast Region 
 
NE02, 1224-21-71  
 
Q: Can you tell me the approximate construction contract duration (working days or completion date) for this 

project? 
 

A: This project has a November 1, 2016 completion date. 
  
 
NE03, 1420-22-71  
 
Q: Can you tell me the approximate construction contract duration (working days or completion date) for this 

project? 
 

A: Construction should start in March 2016 and has a completion date of November 18, 2016.   
 
 
NE05, 1491-12-71  
 
Q: Can we be support staff for another consultant for the subject project?  Even though we are the designer. 

 
A: Yes, as long as you are not the Prime on the Construction contract.  Typically the designer will not be 

selected as the Project Leader on the construction contract even if they are not the prime. 
 

Q: Can you tell me the approximate construction contract duration (working days or completion date) for this 
project? 
 

A: This project has a June 16, 2017 completion date.  
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NE06, 4100-31-71  
 
Q: Can you tell me the approximate construction contract duration (working days or completion date) for this 

project? 
 

A: It is anticipated to be 50 working days.  
 
NE07, 4140-20-73 
 
Q: Can you tell me the approximate construction contract duration (working days or completion date) for this 

project? 
 

A: Project will start late March or early April 2016.  Needs to be open to traffic by June 24, 2016.  Final 
completion date in mid-July 2016.   

 
 
NE11, 6110-05-70  
 
Q: Can you tell me the approximate construction contract duration (working days or completion date) for this 

project? 
 

A:  It is anticipated to be 90 working days 
  
 
NE12, 9210-17-60  
 
Q: Can you tell me the approximate construction contract duration (working days or completion date) for this 

project? 
 

A: We are anticipating construction to begin in late June and be completed in October 2016, so 
approximately 4 months. 

 
 
NE13, 9670-09-71, 9670-10-71 
 
Q: Can you tell me the approximate construction contract duration (working days or completion date) for this 

project? 
 

A: It is anticipated to be 85 working days.  
 
Northwest Region 
 
NW25, 9227-01-24  
 
Q: How many working days is this project? 

 
A: With production rates, we estimated it would take the contractor 61 working days to complete the project. 

However, the contractor will be able to start whenever weather allows in the spring of 2016 & has until 
September 30, 2016 to get the work done.  
 

NW27, 1198-00-76  
 
Q: How many working days is this project? 

 
A: It is not known at this time. 
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NWL 63L, 8352-00-70/8352-00-71 
 
Q: Could you please tell me the working days for the following packages/projects? 

 
A:  They are tied projects, with a combined 60 Working Days.  

 
 
 

NW73L, 8780-00-70 (CTH S), Sawyer County 
 
Q: Could you please tell me the working days for the following packages/projects? 
 
A: It is 60 Working Days.  
 
Southeast Region 
 
SE 04, 3360-09-70 
 
Q: Will night work be required? 

 
A: No. 
 
SEF 02, 1060-38-70 / 71  
 
Q: Will night work be required? 

 
A: No.  
 
SEL 60L – Project ID 
 
Q. what city, if any, is that in 
 
A: Village of Thiensville 
 
Southwest Region 
 
SW01, Project ID 1010-02-78 
 
Q: Can you tell me the approximate construction contract duration (working days or completion date) for this 

project? The project is LET 7/12/15. Is the anticipated work schedule fall of 2016 and spring of 2017? 
 
A: Completion Date of August 2018  

 
Q: With a late construction start and a sizeable construction budget, could you please verify that this project 

is NOT a multi-year project?  
 

A:  Yes, this project will be a multi-year project, the anticipated construction start will be September of 2016 
and completing August of 2018. This is an interstate project and no work will be performed between June 
and August. 

 
SW02, Project ID 5350-00-74 
 
Q: Can you tell me the approximate construction contract duration (working days or completion date) for this 

project? 
 
A Completion Date: End of August 2016.  
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SW05, Project ID 5360-01-71 
 
Q: Can you tell me the approximate construction contract duration (working days or completion date) for this 

project? 
 
A: Project start will be late May of 2016 with a completion date of September 20, 2016.  

 
Q: This project is listed as needing a construction leader and an additional 3.5 staff members.  Could you 

please verify that this project will need a total of 4.5 staff assigned to it?  Also, this project mentions both 
day and night work.  Could you please elaborate on the approximate amount of work and duration of work 
that will be done during night time operations? 

 
A:  It is 3.5 staff including the project engineer.  20% is night work. 
 
SW06, Project ID 5410-01-75 
 
Q: Can you tell me the approximate construction contract duration (working days or completion date) for this 

project? 
 

A: Approximately 50 Working Days  
 

Q: How much of the project will be night work?  
 

A:  95% of the project will be night/weekend work 
 

 
SW09, Project ID 6090-06-75, 6090-06-76 
 
Q: Can you tell me the approximate construction contract duration (working days or completion date) for this 

project? 
 
A:  I believe it has a 10/15/2016 contract completion date. 
 
SW11, Project ID 1011-04-65 
 
Q: Can you tell me the approximate construction contract duration (working days or completion date) for this 

project? 
 
A: Project 1011-04-65 is a completion date contract. Interim date is May 26 and overall is June 17. Likely 

mid March through Memorial Day for construction inspection and then time for finals. 
 

Q: This interstate project has holiday restrictions.  Will work be allowed between Memorial Day and Labor 
Day?  What is the approximate interim completion date for this project? 

 
A:  Overall completion date is June 17.  Interim completion date is for all work except protective surface 

treatment.  Work restrictions change after Memorial Day.  Protective surface treatment should be 
completed in two night time closures after Memorial Day, prior to June 17. 

 
SW12, Project ID 1206-04-68 
 
Q: Can you tell me the approximate construction contract duration (working days or completion date) for this 

project? 
 

 
A: SW 12 is a 35 calendar day contract, however 95% of the work will need to be completed within 25 

calendar days or less due to an incentive / disincentive provision.  In addition, work is required to be 
scheduled either from May 31 - July 8 or from July 20 - October 3. 
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 SW13, Project ID 5310-01-74 
 
Q: Can you tell me the approximate construction contract duration (working days or completion date) for this 

project? 
 
A:  Completion Date: August 31st, 2016.  (anticipated start date of June 6th) 
 
SW15, Project ID 3364-03-72, 3364-03-73 
 
Q: Can you tell me the approximate construction contract duration (working days or completion date) for this 

project? 
 
A:  Completion Date: August 26th, 2016.  (anticipated start date of April 1st) 
 
SW19, Project ID 1071-06-79, 1071-06-81, 7190-03-71 
 
Q: Can you tell me the approximate construction contract duration (working days or completion date) for this 

project? 
 

A: The contract completion date is November 18, 2016.  Work is expected to begin in early April. 
 
SW20, Project ID 1016-00-62, 1016-04-61 
 
Q: Can you tell me the approximate construction contract duration (working days or completion date) for this 

project? 
 

A: 1016-00-62 is 80 working days 
1016-04-61 is 35 working days 

.  
Q: Will this project involve night work?  If so, what percentage of the work would be done at night vs. day? 

 
A: 1016-00-62 is all night work. 
 
SW21, Project ID 1674-00-81, 1674-00-84 
 
Q: Can you tell me the approximate construction contract duration (working days or completion date) for this 

project? 
 
A: Completion date is October 2017. 
  
Q: What type of building is being constructed? 
 
A: #1 Building is a Salt Storage facility 
 
Q: What are the structure types (slab span? Concrete girder? Steel truss?) and length of structures? 
 
A: #2 Structures include two box culverts and multiple retaining walls. All bridge work is by others in previous 

contracts.  
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SW22, Project ID 1661-05-78, 1661-05-80, 1661-05-88 
 
Q: Can you tell me the approximate construction contract duration (working days or completion date) for this 

project? 
 
A: The project is anticipated to include the full 2016 construction season and through May of 2017. 
 
Q: I have heard that the Region may be placing DOT staff (DOT Leader and/or support staff) on the SW 22, 

1661-05-78, US 18, Crawford County solictation for construction next year and infill with lower 
consultant staff numbers due to modifications to other projects. Based on that I have a few questions.  
For the upcoming NOI if the Region will be revising the consultant needs in the August Addenda for SW 
22? 

 
A: Solicitation packages reflect the consultant services anticipated at the time of solicitation. WisDOT staffing 

changes and project letting schedules have potential to alter the consultant needs.  SW22 is not likely to 
be changed..  

 
Q: In addition if DBE requirements will be eliminated/reduced by way 

of addenda if DOT staff are used? 
 
A: DBE requirements could change if they become unrealistic for the size of the contract.  This would be at 

the discretion of the WisDOT Civil Rights and Compliance Section. 
 
SW26, Project ID 7190-06-71 
 
Q: Can you tell me the approximate construction contract duration (working days or completion date) for this 

project? 
 
A: Project has a completion date of October 21, 2016.  Expecting about 200 calendar days of work, April – 

October. 
  
SW27, Project ID 1070-00-71 
 
Q: Can you tell me the approximate construction contract duration (working days or completion date) for this 

project? 
 
A: The design of this project has not been finalized.  However, the duration of construction with the 

Contractor is preliminarily estimated to be 5 months. 
 
SW28, Project ID 5820-01-62 
 
Q: Can you tell me the approximate construction contract duration (working days or completion date) for this 

project? 
 
A: It is a 40 Working Day construction contract. 
 
SW29, Project ID 1007-10-78 
 
Q: Can you tell me the approximate construction contract duration (working days or completion date) for this 

project? 
 
A: Completion date of August 2016.  
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SW30, Project ID 1003-10-73, 3320-00-75, 3621-00-76, 1706-00-73 
 
Q: Can you tell me the approximate construction contract duration (working days or completion date) for this 

project? 
 
A: Respectively, Completion dates of September 2016, August 2016, September 2016, August 2016.  

 
SWL 62L 
 
 
Q: What is the completion date for this project? 

 
A: This project will be a working day contract and the completion date will be dependent on the contractor’s 

schedule. 
 
SW 63L  
 
Q: What is the completion date for this project? 
 
A:  The completion is anticipated to be in July of 2017 
 
Q: What are the bridge types (slab span? Concrete girder? Steel truss?) 
 
A: The structures are Prefabricated Steel Truss 
 
Q:  What are the length and width of the boardwalk portions? 
 
A:  The length of the boardwalk is 2596 ft. with a width of 12 ft. 
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